www.llspartners.fi 19/01/16

Mika Halme

+358 50 3545123 MIKA.HALME@LLSPARTNERS.FI

PROFILE

Mika is SAP Senior Consultant with 15 years integration and programming experience. Mika has knowledge of wide range of integration and programming technologies, both SAP and others. Mika has worked in several SAP projects as technical consultant. Most of projects have related to system integration and web based user interfaces. Mika's responsibilities have been requirement specifications, software design and software implementation.

Mika has experience from industries ICT, public sector, retail, food, forest and manufacturing.

Mika's specialties are good problem solving and team working skills.

EDUCATION

MASTER DEGREE IN COMPUTING SCIENCE University of Jyväskylä 2000

LANGUAGES



SKILLS

Good knowledge of SAP Integration Architecture, Development and Basis.

Several tools / languages / systems including;

ABAP WebDynpro, Java WebDynpro, ABAP, ABAP objects, ALE, IDOC, SAP Smart Forms, WebServices, Process Integrator (XI), Enterprise Portal, Business Connector, Biztalk, C++, C, Java, HTML, XML, Adobe interactive forms.

CONTACT





+358 50 3545123



WORK EXPERIENCE

2010- SENIOR CONSULTANT, PARTNER, LLSPARTNERS OY

Integration consultant and programmer

2006-2010 SAP CONSULTANT, LOGICA

Integration consultant and programmer for several companies in several projects. Interface and application design and implementation with ABAP, ABAP WebDynpro, Portal, XI, BI and Adobe forms.

2002-2006 SAP CONSULTANT, FIFTH ELEMENT OY (XRSOLUTION)

Integration consultant and programmer for several companies in several projects. Interface and application design and implementation with ABAP, XI and Portal.

2000-2002 R&D ENGINEER, SONERA

Java programming and application design.

1996-1998 ANALYST, TELECOM FINLAND (SONERA)

Mobile telecom network problem solving, IT –helpdesk